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Dredging Information System 
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BUILDING STRONG®

Dredging Information System

Data & Information on the National Dredging Program

 Corps – national awareness of work planned &Corps national awareness of work planned & 
accomplished – acquisition strategies – equipment 
needs/availability

 Industry – knowledge of upcoming work  - feed into 
business model

 Central source of information for briefings and

BUILDING STRONG®

 Central source of information for briefings and 
meetings

 Produce annual reports, trends, analysis
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Dredging Information System

 Tracks Corps performed and contracted dredging 
from pre-bid estimate through contract completion

 Location of dredging and disposal

 Type and name of dredge(s) used

 Dates: advertisement, bid open, estimated start 
and end of dredging, contract award

 Government estimate, winning bid and bidder
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Government estimate, winning bid and bidder

 Set aside restrictions

 Beneficial Use

 Data owned and entered by district

DIS ‘Reports’ Status

 All web reports are in spreadsheet format

R t d t d kl M d Reports updated weekly – Monday

 Added estimated start/stop & POC name/phone

 Advertising Schedule – Single report/4 tabs

►Work to be Awarded

►All Advertised
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►Hopper Table 

►Hopper Bar Chart – 15 months
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FY 11 DIS Activities

 Investigate extracting contract data from RMS: 
d it t l d t l t► days on site, actual yardage, actual cost 

► identify common data fields

► test RMS/DIS interface 

 Beneficial Use. 
C ll b ti ith HQ h DIS t th

BUILDING STRONG®

► Collaborating with HQ on how DIS can support the 
tracking of  beneficial use of dredged material

► Expand beneficial use categories

FY 11 DIS Activities

 Bid Abstracts  
E t bli h t l l t d it d t i bid► Establish a central place to deposit and retrieve bid 
abstract information. FedBizOps?

► Awaiting Contracts PDT output

► HQ/PARC guidance

Expand DIS pick lists/choices

BUILDING STRONG®

 Expand DIS pick lists/choices
► beneficial use and small business categories
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DIS Homepage

BUILDING STRONG®

http://www.ndc.iwr.usace.army.mil/dredge/dredge.htm

DIS DATA

BUILDING STRONG®
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DIS DATA

BUILDING STRONG®

http://www.ndc.iwr.usace.army.mil/dredge/dredge.htm

Dredging Information System

BUILDING STRONG®

QUESTIONS???

http://www.ndc.iwr.usace.army.mil/dredge/dredge.htm

QUESTIONS???


